From: Dave Byron <dbyron@co.volusia.fl.us>
To: VolusiaExposed.Com <VolusiaExposed@cfl.rr.com>, Larry Langdon
<LLangdon@co.volusia.fl.us>
Cc: Marilyn Chandler Ford <MCFord@co.volusia.fl.us>, Nikki Dofflemyer
<NDofflemyer@co.volusia.fl.us>, Pamela Renfro <PRenfro@co.volusia.fl.us>
Subject: Re: Public Records Request - Gardner
Date: Mon, 12 Dec 2011 14:26:18 -0500

The Gardner IA remains open and active. As such it is not subject to
public disclosure under Section 112.533 (2) (a) Florida statutes. --
Dave Byron, Community Services Director

>>> "VolusiaExposed.Com" <VolusiaExposed@cfl.rr.com> 12/12/2011 1:15
PM >>>

Lt. Langdon (others)

Please be advised, that it has now been over 45 days since VCDPP
Director Coffin opted to re-open the investigation into VCBP Captain
Gardner's alleged misconduct. Please refer to a copy of Director
Coffin's October 25, 2011 letter, attached to the below web link.

http://www.volusiaexposed.com/beachsafety/gardner2/coffinreconsiders.
pdf

Therefore, as outlined in our December 1, 2011 email to your office
(see below) and in compliance with Florida law, VolusiaExposed.Com
makes this public record request for all documents currently attached
to this investigation. If your office is unable in making these
records / documents available via electronic format, then we request
the ability to inspect the records.

Please either forward the requested records to the below email
address, or scheduled our inspection of the records.

Should the county claim a public record release exemption * then,
please state, in the particular, which exemptions are being claimed.
(Florida law)

Should there be a cost associated with this public record request,
please forward the invoice to the below email address.

Thank You

VolusiaExposed.Com
volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com
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cc - several
bcc - several

“"Behavior which appears superficially correct but is intrinsically
corrupt always irritates those who see below the surface."
James Bryant Conant



